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LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 80TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 14, 2007

TO: Honorable Robert Duncan, Chair, Senate Committee on State Affairs 

FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB1194 by Patrick, Dan (Relating to retirement benefits for members of the legislature.), As 
Introduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would provide that members who served in the legislature prior to September 1, 2007 remain 
eligible for service credit in the elected class and for participation in the Employees Retirement 
System. The bill would provide that members who serve in the legislature on or after September 1, 
2007 are not entitled to service credit in the elected class and would not be eligible to participate in the 
Employees Retirement System. 

The Employees Retirement System actuary certifies that this bill would not require an increase in the 
state contribution to the retirement plan.

The bill take effect September 1, 2007.

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies:

LBB Staff: JOB, KJG, JW
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